

Panji Dwi Lesmana

Website Developer, Digital Marketer



Hello,

My name is Panji Dwi Lesmana. Born in Jakarta, on March 27, 1998. I just graduated with a bachelor's degree in computer science at the Indraprasta PGRI University. I am a tech-savvy Web Developer who contributes a specialty in search engine optimization, excellent copywriting skills with experience as a freelance copywriter, digital marketing, social media management, familiar with analytics tools, hosting management, domain settings, basic graphic design, video editing, and WordPress development.

Thanks.

Contact

Address

Jl, Mesjid 1 No. 14, RT 08 RW 02, Tebet, Jakarta Selatan, DKI Jakarta, 12830

Phone

081-511-933739

E-mail

hi@panji.me

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/pxnji>

Twitter

<https://twitter.com/pxnji>

Skills

- HTML/CSS/JavaScript
- Java Programming
- Wordpress
- DNS Management
- Hosting Linux Administration
- Microsoft Office
- Copywriting
- SEO
- Google Analytics
- Email Management
- Social Media Marketing
- Adobe Photoshop
- Editing Video

Languages

English



Good

Education

2016-01 -
2020-01

Bachelor of Science: Informatics

Universitas Indraprasta PGRI (UNINDRA) - DKI Jakarta

Graduated with a bachelor's degree in computer science with a 3.3 GPA and was a class president for several semesters.

2013-06 -
2016-06

High School Diploma

SMA Negeri 37 Jakarta - DKI Jakarta

Accepted in the natural sciences major and was active in Pencak Silat extracurricular as a leader and won several competitions.

Work History

2021-06 -
2021-06

Website Developer

Alaydrus Darmawan & Prasetyo, Jakarta Selatan, DKI Jakarta

- Build a company profile website for Law Firm under adpindonesia.com using Wordpress CMS, installed and maintain the hosting server, manage the domain name server, and configure their email company.

2021-06 -
2021-06

Website Developer

Weekend Woods, Jakarta Selatan, DKI Jakarta

- Build a landing page with HTML, CSS, and JS for an online shop under the WeekendWoods.co, installed and maintain the hosting server, and manage the domain name server,

2020-12 -

Virtual Assistant and Admin Website

Indonesian



Excellent

Hobbies

Watching movies and tv shows, blogging, and reading online forums.

2021-02

Hoeliah, Jakarta Selatan, DKI Jakarta

- Build an online shop site under the Hoeliah.com brand using Wordpress CMS, assist in customer support, and installed automatic payments gateway.

2020-02 -
2020-02

Application Developer

Lembah Curugan Gunung Putri, Jakarta Selatan, DKI Jakarta

- Internship on Lembah Curugan Gunung Putri to developed and created software applications for tickets and parking on Windows systems using Java language and MySQL for databases.

2019-01 -
Current

Website Developer

Cinema.id, Jakarta Selatan, DKI Jakarta

- It's a self-project that built Cinema.id website with Flarum CMS and MariaDB for database, installed and maintain the hosting server, manage the domain name server, and posting articles on it.

Certifications

2021-04

Belajar Menerapkan Digital Marketing untuk Manajer Pemasaran - Luarsekolah

2019-04

Android Technopreneur Hacking & Security -
Unitas Teknik Informatika Universitas Indraprasta PGRI

Volunteer Experienced

- **Sentra Vaksinasi Bersama BUMN**
Dates: Mar 2021 – Jun 2021
- **Vaksinasi Massal Sektor Jasa Keuangan**
Dates: Jun 2021
- **Sentra Vaksinasi Gotong Royong Perbanas**
Dates: Jun 2021 – Jul 2021
- **Sentra Vaksinasi Bersama BUMN Dosis Kedua**
Dates: Jul 2021 – Aug 2021